Synopsis for Solicitation NND09279656R 

SOFIA FMS/Avionics Upgrade

Synopsis Questions

Solicitation NND09279656R 

SOFIA FMS/Avionics Upgrade
Responses to Synopsis Questions

Posted April 16, 2009

Q1. Is this workscope pertaining to the selection/purchase of equipment only, or does it include aircraft modification/installation work? 

A1. The solicitation/contract will have a base period with a scope which includes selection/purchase of equipment. The solicitation/contract will also have a contract option for installation/integration. NASA may or may not choose to exercise that option. Partial bids will not be accepted. 

Posted April 23, 2009

Q2. How will the upgrade to be certified? Is something that NASA does or does it go through FAA certification?

A2. NASA will approve/certify the upgrade through its own airworthiness processes as a “public use aircraft”. Reference NPR 7900.3B and NPD 7900.4C, accessible through http://nodis3.gsfc.nasa.gov/lib_docs.cfm?range=7___
Q3. Will the subject RFP include Group A wiring (the effort to design, procure, manufacture, and deliver the wiring/parts required to install the FMS?

A3. Yes.

Q4. Will the subject RFP include design, i.e. integration wiring, testing, certification?

A4. Yes.

Posted April 29, 2009

Q5. Will this contract be structured as FFP or CPAF?

A5. FFP
